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Mr. John Brady TD,
Dail Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

25" April 2019

PQ 16878/19 * To ask the Minister for Health the position regarding the development of primary
care centres in Greystones and Arklow, County Wicklow following the announcement of a
developer (details supplied) not to proceed with the Arklow centre; the impact this will have on
the development of both centres and the planned timeframe; and if he will make a statement on
the matter. - John Brady

Action Health Enterprises Ltd.

Dear Deputy Brady,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.

The HSE is committed to delivering Primary Care Centres (PCCs) in Greystones and Arklow. The HSE
has met with the developer Action Health Enterprises who are seeking to sell their portfolio, The HSE
are actively working with Action Health Enterprises to progress a number of actions agreed in order to
minimis¢ any potential delays to the delivery of these PCCs.

Yours sincerely,

§im Curran
Head of Estates
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